From: Dittrich, John W

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Cc: Shelly Tucker; Moore, Rebecca A; Kathy Purvis; Jennifer Gilkey
Subject: Federal 23 CTB

Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 9:58:39 AM

All,

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Federal 23
CTB on 8/15/2018.

Release Location: Legal -23-22S-31E, API: 30-015-26377

Release Volume: 15 bbls of Oil and 25 bbls of Produced Water.

Recovered: 35 bbls recovered

Cause of Release: Water tank spilled due to Com. failure-NON-LINED FACILITY
Approximate Area impacted by release: 20 x 100ft (measurements are subject to change
with GPS tracking)

GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.3715, -103.7424 - NM HWY 62/180 TAKE
CAMBELL ROAD GOING SOUTH UNTIL 90 DEGREE TURN AND ROAD NAME WILL CHANGE TO
RED ROAD THEN LOCATION WILL BE .8 MILE JUST OFF THE PAVEMENT.

Please let me know if you have any questions

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com
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